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Invoices TFS

From: Kumar, Rajesh <Rajesh.Kumar@yum.com>
Sent: 15 December 2024 18:19
To: Invoices TFS
Cc: Pratap Singh; Parag Pandey
Subject: RE: [EXT]Details Required about R-fees : 9107R90024001158_HARIDWAR 
Attachments: HDR 9107R90024001158 R-FEE.pdf; FRZ-TFS-PH-TLCC-016-2017.PDF.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Parag, Please release payment against renewal fees urgently. As we already discussed this is USD 1000 per year for license period. 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Rajesh Kumar 
 

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 4:22 PM 
To: Kumar, Rajesh <Rajesh.Kumar@yum.com> 
Cc: Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: [EXT]Details Required about R-fees : 9107R90024001158_HARIDWAR  
Importance: High 
 

 

Hi Rajesh Sir, 
 
    Please brief about services against attached bill for our understanding. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Invoice Helpdsk   
"This communication is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, (i) please do not read or disclose to others, (ii) please notify the sender by reply mail, and (iii) please delete this communication 
from your system. Failure to follow this process may be unlawful. Thank you for your cooperation."  

 [External Email: Use caution with links and attachments] 


